icon icon RELATED: %

In-Box

From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Sat Dec 13 09:29:34 1997
Received: (from slist@localhost)
by fp-l.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id JAA07626;
Sat, 13 Dec 1997 09:19:27 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Sat, 13 Dec 1997 09:19:27 -0800 (PST)
From: romine@jc.net

Message—-ID: <3492C5C2.8686BD5B@jc.net>

Date: Sat, 13 Dec 1997 11:28:34 -0600

Reply-To: romine@jc.net

X-Mailer: Mozilla 4.04 [en] (Win95; 1I)

MIME-Version: 1.0

To: "ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com" <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: Pheby/Phoeby Romine

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

Resent-Message-ID: <"yINtVB.A.E3B.fOsk0"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/406
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Precedence: list

Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com

Reply/ReplyAllForward = Delete Close
Subject:

Re: [TEXAHOMA] Busey

Date:
Sat, 13 Dec 1997 09:12:36 -0800

From:
Shirley Larson <laurco@mail.ez-sys.net>

To:

romine@jc.net

Would someone happen to know of this set of Romine's? I'm clueless (like
always!)

Thanks, Gwen

Shirley Larson wrote:

Hi Gwen,

In regars to your Romine, do you have any of this line in either
Missouri or Ohio? I have a Phoeby (Pheby) who was married in 1806,
Ross county Ohio to an Abner Nicholson (Nichols later,don't know why
they dropped the son). They came to KY, where most of their children
were born (Warren county), then ontoBoone county Missouri.

I don't have Pheby's (Phoeby) parentage, but will sure share what I hav
with you. I do have their marriage cert however.

Thanks somuch for checking.

shirley larson
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Reply/ReplyAllForward = Delete Close

Submit ‘ (Move to Selected Folder) =


http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG882034193.0&start=80810&len=1679&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG882034193.0&start=80810&len=1679&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&action=Create&alias=romine%252djc%252dnet&addrlist=romine%2540jc%252enet&lname=&fname=
file:///cgi-bin/kill?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG882034193.0&start=80810&len=1679&src=&addr=romine%2540jc%252enet
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG882034193.0&start=80810&len=1679&src=&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG882034193.0&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG882034193.0&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE
file:///cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&mailto=1&to=laurco@mail.ez-sys.net&msg=MSG882034193.0&start=80810&len=1679&src=&type=x
file:///cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&mailto=1&to=romine@jc.net&msg=MSG882034193.0&start=80810&len=1679&src=&type=x
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

